MANAGERS REPORT

DATE October 6, 2023 Bel Aire

TO: Mayor Benage and City Council
FROM: Ty Lasher, City Manager
RE: October 10 Workshop Agenda

Streets — TranSystems Study:

At the July 11™ City Council meeting, TranSystems was hired to complete a
streets assessment study of Rock Road from K-254 to 45", Webb Road from
K-254 to 45" and the intersections of K-254 & Rock, Webb and Greenwich.
They have prepared a preliminary report to share with the Governing Body.
This information will assist in the KDOT local consults as well as capital
planning for these streets.

Streets — Gravel Roads Task Force:

In 2022, the Governing Body established a citizen’s Gravel Road Task
Force, in response to concerns about drainage and dust on gravel roads in the
Aurora Park neighborhood. The Task Force concluded their work and
submitted their final recommendation to the Council which is on the agenda
for discussion.

Sign Codes:
With the general election around the corner, signs become a topic of

discussion. Council asked Maria to review our current codes and share any
suggested changes.



